

Anthony R. Fanucci **MAYOR**

February 8, 2019

TO: Keith Petrosky

FROM: Mayor Anthony R. Fanucci

RE: Appointment to Police Athletic League

Dear Keith:

I hereby appoint the following members to the Police Athletic League Board of Directors: Wendy Osborne to fill an unexpired term effective immediately, and expiring February 22, 2022. Nelson Marrero with a term commencing February 23, 2019, and expiring February 22, 2023.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Anthony R. Fanucci Mayor, City of Vineland

Office: (856) 794-4011 • Cell: (609) 501-0286 • Fax: (856) 405-4600 • E-mail: afanucci@vinelandcity.org

WENDY LYNN OSBORNE

1596 WISTERIA AVENUE ♦ VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08361 ♦ (856) 205-0562 ♦ WOSBORNE@VINELAND.ORG

OBJECTIVE

Dedicated and experienced education professional seeks an Assistant Principal position with Vineland Public School System to take advantage of knowledge of child psychology, creative problem solving abilities and excellent interpersonal communication skills.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Resourceful and motivated professional with an exceptional record of over twenty five years of educating our youth in order to become productive members of society. Creative in the development of inspiring hands-on lessons that will capture a child's interest and promote success. Aptitude to remain flexible, ensuring every child's learning styles and abilities are addressed. Experience training educators and students in the use of technology, infusion of non-traditional assessments and incorporation of parental involvement.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VINELAND BOARD OF EDUCATION - Vineland, New Jersey

September 1990 - Present

Elementary School Counselor

September 2015- Present

- Individual, Group, and Classroom Guidance Counseling
- Counsel students in grades K through 5, using solution-focused and person-centered approaches, to address issues such as academic performance, social skills, self-esteem, and attendance.
- Advise and assist numerous students in short-term crisis situations such as bullying, friendship issues, conflict resolution, and classroom behavior issues.
- Aided with the planning and facilitation of Week of Respect activities
- Assisted with the scheduling, training and implementation of State Testing.

Elementary Computer Teacher September 2002 – June 2015

- Devised and implemented electronic lesson plans in accordance with the current curriculum while meeting the needs of each individual student. Integrated technology through the development of units that included computer literacy skills.
- Organized and implemented technology projects by infusing the World Wide Web into the curriculum.
- Fostered a sense of curiosity and a deeper understanding of varied subjects using numerous models of technology.
- Collaborated closely with Internet Department and IT Teams to define technology curriculum.
- Served as a liaison to parents, staff and administration.
- Managed staff on all related technology issues.
- Infused technology into the curriculum.
- Promoted active learning and skills development in the classroom.
- Dedicated to creating an atmosphere of respect and acceptance.

WENDY LYNN OSBORNE

1596 WISTERIA AVENUE ♦ VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08361 ♦ (856) 205-0562 ♦ WOSBORNE@VINELAND.ORG

- Coordinated technology instruction and workshops for staff and parents.
- Fostered a stimulating and nurturing learning environment for all students.
- Created district's technology plan and re-aligned curriculum to reflect state's technology standards.
- Conducted staff and parent training using a wide variety of programs.
- Assessed pupil academic progress and personal growth toward stated objectives of instruction, including individual educational programs as needed.
- Introduced Google Classroom to staff and students.
- Instructed Language Arts, Math, Social Science, Technology, Science and Character Education.

Elementary Classroom Teacher RTI Instructor

September 1990 – June 2002 September 2010 – June 2011

- Devised and implemented lesson plans in accordance with the current grade curriculum while meeting the needs of the students.
- Fostered a stimulating and nurturing learning environment for all students.
- Significantly improved behavioral issues by devising and implementing a daily report system that encouraged self monitoring.
- Students realized consequences and rewards for their actions.
- Instructed Language Arts, Math, Social Science, Technology, Science and Character Education.
- Assessed student performance through anecdotal records, student-teacher conferences peer evaluations, rubric grids, and student portfolios.
- Devised written and oral assignments and tests that require analytical and critical thinking as well as the reproduction of facts.
- Assessed pupil academic progress and personal growth toward stated objectives of instruction, including individual educational programs as needed.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- 1990 BA in Psychology; Douglass College, Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey
- 2005 Master of Education in School Counseling; Wilmington University, Wilmington, Delaware
- 2008 Master of Education in Educational Leadership; Wilmington University, Wilmington, Delaware

WENDY LYNN OSBORNE

1596 WISTERIA AVENUE ♦ VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08361 ♦ (856) 205-0562 ♦ WOSBORNE@VINELAND.ORG

PROFESSIONAL AND PERSONAL REFERENCES

Dr. Mary L. Gruccio
Assistant Superintendent
Vineland Public Schools
Vineland, New Jersey
856-794-6700, Ext. 2012
mgruccio@vineland.org

Mr. Jeff DuBois
Principal of Sabater Elementary School
Vineland Public Schools
Vineland, New Jersey
856-794-6700, Ext. 6500
jdubois@vineland.org

Mrs. Hope Johnson
Principal
Veteran's Memorial Intermediate School
Vineland Public Schools
Vineland, New Jersey
856-794-6700, Ext. 3200
hjohnson@vineland.org

Mrs. Madeline Galan
Assistant Principal
Sabater Elementary School
Vineland Public Schools
Vineland, New Jersey
856-794-6700, Ext. 6501
mgalan@vineland.org

Mrs. Kristina Craig
Assistant Principal
Sabater and Winslow Elementary Schools
Vineland Public Schools
Vineland, New Jersey
856-794-6700, Ext. 6409/3803
kcraig@vineland.org

Sgt. Shane Harris
Vineland Police Department
Juvenile Unit
856-794-4000 Ext. 4156
sharris@vinelandcity.org

Oliva Robyn

From:

Wendy Osborne <wosborne@vineland.org>

Sent:

Friday, February 8, 2019 2:03 PM

To:

Oliva Robyn

Subject:

PAL Board

Attachments:

W.Osborne Resume 2018 Updated.doc

Robyn,

I am sending you this email to express my interest in serving on the board of the PAL. I have been volunteering there since November and feel as though it would be an honor and a privilege to extend my relationship with PAL as a board member. Al Vargas called me earlier today and asked that I send you an email and submit a copy of my resume which you can find attached. He stated that you would forward this request to Mayor Fanucci, I thank you in advance for you assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to hearing from you in regards to this matter.

Wendy Osborne Guidance Counselor Gloria M. Sabater Elementary School 856-641-8502 ext. 6528

"Unless someone like you cares a whole awful lot, Nothing is going to get better. It's just not"~ Lorax



Nelson J Marrero 748 S Mill Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 503-8989 Cell

Objective:

Hard working individual with good knowledge of roads, rules, and traffic laws; possess strong knowledge of various vehicles and dependable driver with a solid record of safe transportation of passengers; eager to work in the capacity of Driver.

Employment: City of Vineland-Board of Education

Transportation Department

Bus Driver

Supervisor: John Morris 09/05/2006 to present

Job Duties: Bus Driver

City of Vineland Police Department PAL Division 6/2011 to present

Job Duties: Bus Driver

Education: Rocca High School

Puerto Rico

Hobbies: Spending quality time with my family and going to church

Skills: Bilingual-fluently speak, read and write English and Spanish; Trained defensive driver;

Basic first aid knowledge; Clean DMV record

Experience: 28 years of CDL Driving

References:

Albert Vargas

30 N Valley Ave Vineland, NJ 08360; 1-609-501-9401; 10 years

Desire Mercado

746 Timber Brook Dr Vineland, NJ 08360; 856-794-4000 ext. 4135; 10 years

Jessica Mercado

2139 E Chestnut Ave #32 Vineland, NJ 08360; 1-609-553-4925; 13 years

Oliva Robyn

From:

Nelson Marrero <nmarrero58@msn.com>

Sent:

Friday, February 8, 2019 9:31 AM

To:

Oliva Robyn

Subject:

PAL BOARD MEMBER APPLICATION NFOLLOW UP

Good Morning,

I hope your day is going well! My name is Nelson Marrero. Few months back I put in an application for PAL Board Member. I just wanted to follow up and let you know that I am still interested in the position if it is available or when it does become available.

If there is anything additional you need from me, please do not hesitate to contact me at 856-503-8989. Thanking you in advanced!

Have a great day!



